
 

Amendment #2 

Request for Proposal  

Administrative Office of the Courts- Voice and Data Networks Assessment  

Contract Number K19-0031-29 

 

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are answered 

and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations contained in the 

following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is 

expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be 

construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 

interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

Contract Number: 

 

K19-0031-29 

 

Proposal Due Date and 

Time: 

August 31, 2018. New due date September 7, 2018 by 2pm. 

Questions and Answers: 1. Is Cyber Security Insurance a requirement? 

Response: No 

 

2) Is there a budget in place? 

Response: Not relevant. Future budget to be determined. 

 

3)   Per the pre-proposal bid conference on August 21st, we would like 

to know if a vendor participates in this RFP and is awarded the work, 

will it preclude them from participating in a future RFP to implement 

the services that come out of this RFP Project K19-0031-29 

Response: Yes, the provider would be precluded 

 

4)   During the pre-proposal bid conference on August 21st, Jeff 

Huddleston from JIS stated that the vendors would have access to the 

inventory that JIS has from the VoIP feasibility study they have done 

recently.  This should include the PBX/Router inventory per 70+ JIS 

locations.  Can you please post this as part of the bid information? 

Response: No – This information will not be shared.  Upon award the 

information will be shared with the selected vendor.   



 

5)   Is there an incumbent currently providing network services? 

Response: Not Applicable 

 

6)   Is there a specific budget for this project?  

Response: Budget information will not be shared 

 

7)   What is the Judiciary’s current Video Conferencing setup –  

Response: IP- based Polycom infrastructure, with Real Presence Access 

Director system 

 

8)   Does the Judiciary have other VOIP solutions in place  – 

Response: This is the first comprehensive solution   

 

9)   A study was conducted that provides a detailed inventory of 

networks and PBXs. Will this need to be validated? – 

Response: No 

 

Issued by: Alisha Allmond 

Procurement Officer 

August 28, 2018 


